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STATE OF NEW MEXICO £7
ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HCBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GCARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 1SE0
SCUEStnG May 6, 1987 HOBBS. NEW MEXICG 88241980
(5051 393-6161

Chevron USA Inc.
Box 670
Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: Blinebry Pool
Eunice King #10-B 28-21-37
Eunice King #15-F 28-21-37
Eunice King #24-E 28-21-37

Gentlemen:

Your Eunice King #10-B has been recompleted as a Blinebry o0il well.
This well is located on 40 acres of the 160 acre proration unit
dedicated to #15 and #24. Therefore this acreage must be deleted
from the 160-acre proration unit.

Today we received Form C-116 with a request that the Eunice King
#15-F be reclassified from gas to 0il. This will further reduce the
160-acre proration unit.

An 011 allowable is being assigned to well #10 and well #15 will be
reclassified from gas to oil effective June 1, 1987, You are hereby
requested to submit your application for a 40-acre NSP for well #24 as
soon as possible.

It will be necessary to submit revised acreage dedication plats for
well #15 and #24.

Also, if the gas transporter on well #15 changed due to the reclassi-
fication, please submit a change of gas transporter on Form C-104.

Very truly vours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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